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To: The Secretary of Agriculture

- -

GENERAL ) ———

-
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE /g, ,

/}/‘ —_—

REFERRAL g

Date: May 22, 1968

ACTION REQUESTED

— Drait reply for:
__ President’s signature.
Undersigned’s signature.

Memorandum for use as enclosure to
reply.

X __ Direct reply.
Furnish information copy.

Suitable acknowledgment or other
appropriate handling.

Furnish copy of reply. if any.

For your information.

For comment.

NOTE

Prompt action is essential.

If more than 48 hours’ delay is encountered,
please telephone the undersigned immediately,

Code 1450.

Basic correspondence should be returned when
draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested.

A.‘T‘
o

N

REMARKS:
Description:
X Letter: Telegram; Other: )é (—(_/{/ /é/ K'(ﬂ Lomon ‘é
To: The President
From: Mrs, Gordon B. esmond, President, Federation of Homemakers, 927 North
Date: 5/19/68 Stuart St, Arlington, Virginia 22203
Subject: Urging Presidential support for The Federal Pesticide Control Act
(S. 2057 and H.R. 11846)
—~
l By direction of the President: RE CEIVED
MAY 2 31968
CENTRAL FILES
Whitney Shoemaker
rah Assistant to the Presideat -« v~ -

(White House File Copy)
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%}' THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE C’W /f (j

REFERRAL /ﬂ/—;@f' %

To: Office of the Secretary of Health, Date: pebruary 23, 1968
Education, and Welfare

ACTION REQUESTED

— Dratt reply for:
President’s signature.
Undersigned’s signature.

NOTE

— Memorandum for use as enclosure to
reply. e :
Prompt action is essential.

: .
Ditect réply: If more than 48 hours’® delay is encountered,

please telephone the undersigned immediately,

Furnish information copy.
Code 1450.

¥ Suitable acknowledgment or other
appropriate handling.
Basic correspondence should be returned when

—3¢—— Furnish copy of reply. if any. draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested.

For your information.

For comment.

REMARKS:
No acknowledgement has been made at the White House
and a meeting with the President cannot be arranged
in view of his heavy schedule.
Description:
Letter: _eewofl‘eleqram: Other:
To:  The President :
From: b ployd*Thomas, 1726 W. Queen St., Hampton, Va.
Date:
. 2/22/68
Subject

X ;
Req conference on March 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9 on rat control program in

Newport News Va which would like to exphnd nationwide.

I By direction of the President:

B o v

; ‘..““ 1?)- 5

W. Marvin Watson . . ..
Special Assistant '
to the President

(White House File Copy)
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1968 FEB 22 AN |l 46
WAO62 RX 6 EXTRA

WILLIAMSBURG VIR 22 1017A EST
THE PRESIDENT

THE WHITE HOUSE
WOULD LIKE A CONFERENCE WITH YOU ANY TIME MARCH 5TH 6TH 7TH
8TH OR STH AT YOUR SUGGESTION, SUBJECT RAT CONTROL TWELVE YEARS
WE HAVE HAD RAT CONTROL HERE IN HAMPTON, NEWPORT NEWS VIRGINIA.
PLAN TO EXPAND THE IDEA. WOULD LIKE TO MAKE IT NATIONWIDE.
THE HONORABLE THOMAS M DOWNING, FIRST CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT,
VIRGINIA, HAS WORKED VERY CLOSE WITH US ON THIS AND OTHER PRO-

JECTS AM SENDING HIM A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION. HE WILL
FOLLOW UP IDEA. WANT TO GET STARTED BEFORE SPRING IS OVER.
APPRECIATE THE HONOR

P FLOYD THOMAS (NEGRO) 1726 WEST QUEEN ST HAMPTON VIRGINIA.
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August 16, 1967
Dear Mr. Truman:
The President has asked me to thank you for
your letter. He appreciates very much your
support of his program to exterminate rats.
It was generous of you to want to contribute
toward this effort but since this office does
not handle contributions we are returning
your money.

Sincerely,

Whitney Shoemaker

Assistant to the President
Mr. John Truman e swih
61 East Wheelock Street
Hanover, New Hampshire 03755
Enclosure: $5.00 check No. 1112 - ret'd. et
WS:AWH:ltd
' :‘;;
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CONGE

Not used - substantially the same info
already sent to Sen. Dirksen by

Dept. of Agriculture in earlier letter
dated April 20.
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/ CONGRESZIONA April 19, 1967

Dear Senator:

Let me acknowledge your letter of April 13 to

the President concerning the testing of a possible
vaccine against anaplasmosis which has been
developed at the ' University of Ilinois.

1 am checking with the Department of Agriculture,
and hope to have further information for you shortly,

- Sincerely,

i :
Mik?gﬁ'a%ftoa

Administrative Assistant
to the President

X
Honorable Everett McKinley Dirkasen
United States Senate
Washington, D. C.

I /(//L- &77&%9&423 R%L i3t

)
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COMMITTEE ON
+ GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

SUBCOMMITTEE ON INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
(FURSUANT TO 8. RES. W, 00TH CONGRESS)

April 11, 1967

Mr. Donald Hornig

Special Assistant to the President
Executive Office of the President
The White House :
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Don:

I have recently become involved in a project in Maine
in which it is planned to broadcast DDT over a 100,000 acre: area
in an effort to eradicate a spruce budworm infestation. My in-
volvement stems from a letter from Governor Kenneth gprtis,
asking that I provide him with information on the biological
effects of DDT on man and his environment.

_ This letter to you is a direct result of this involve-
ment. I will begin by saying that in searching for information,
I was appalled at the lack of a centralized facility where up-
to-date data about the biological effects of pesticides could be
obtained. Secondly, I found that there is a great deal of
research being carried out in different places by different -
people, with little or no coordination or exchange of findings.

I don't profess to know the reason for this problemn.
It might stem from the fact that four Federal agencies have a
somewhat different interest in pesticides. Each is conducting
pesticide research; each is publishing results of findings. In
addition, much work is being carried out by chemical companies,
as well as by scientists in other nations. No agency, however,
has the total responsibility for bringing together all of the ~
information, or coordinating all research, if only at the
Federal level, and being cognizant of other research in the
pesticide and insecticide fields. ‘aﬁgggng
: MM
The November, 1965 Report of the Environmental ﬁFﬁﬁf“
Pollution Panel of the President's Science Advisory Committeegrii-:.
entitled "Restoring the Quality of Our Environment," contained
this recommendation:

"

do4d

.S&T Cont, No., '
——



Mr. Donald Hornig , Page 2

"We recommend that the Federal Govern-
ment expand substantially its inhouse and
sponsored research in the following broad
areas...F7(. On research than may contribute
to the development of new pesticides, that
have high specificify and rapid degradebility.
Damage to non-target organisms and hazard to
humans could be minimized or eliminated by
use of chemicals with greater specificity,
perhaps approached through different
mechanisms of toxicity. The use of pesti-
cides which are more rapidly converted into
innocuous products, those currently employed
for many purposes, will avoid or minimize
environmental contamination.

To carry out the recommendation of the Advisory
Committee will, in my judgment, first require the assignment of
the overall responsibility for pesticides in one place. It
would appear to me that an organization such as the Federal
Committee on Pest Control would be the natural place for this
assignment. I suggest that the FCPC be expanded to include a
technical staff and library, that the professional members of
this committee be given the responsibility for setting Federal
policy on the use of pesticides, and approving all pesticide
research projects in the Federal Government. They might also
serve as the referees in disputes on the biological effects of
pesticides.

I realize that what I suggest costs money, but I should
like to point out that the Federal Government has already contri-
buted over one quarter of a million dollars to finance six spruce
budworm spray operations in the State of Maine since 1954. I do
not know what the total Federal contribution has been to all
states to eradicate this one pest with DDT, but I can imagine
that enough Federal money has been spent-on DDT in the past few
years to pay many times over the cost of the necessary research
to eliminate the use of chlorinated hydrocarbons in our effort
to control pests.

I would appreciate hearing your thoughts on this
matter.

With best wishes, I am

A

Sinc roly, .
£

EDMUND S. MUSKIE, U.S.S.
Chairman



THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
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REFERRAL

To: The Secretary of Health, Education,
and Welfare

Date: pebruary 3, 1967

@

ACTION REQUESTED

Dratft reply for:
President’s signature.
Undersigned’s signature.

Memorandum for use as enclosure to
reply.

— Direct reply.
Furnish information copy.

X Suitable acknowledgment or other’
appropriate handling.
Furnish copy of reply. if any.

For your information.

For comment.

NOTE

Prompt action is essential.

If more than 48 hours’ delay is encountered,
please telephone the undersigned immediately,
Code 1450.

Basic correspondence should be returned when
draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested.

/nY.

REMARKS:
Description:
X Letter: Telegram; Other:
To: The President +

E;m“‘ Richard\'ﬂemeti, Chairman, Greater Minoa Junior Chamber of Commerce

uh_‘ﬂe- 1/28/67 North Main Street, Minoa, New York
Subject:  Requests available information for mosquito control.

* By direction of the President:
RECEIVED
' FEB 4196/
Paul M. Popple arsront EILES

gah Assistant to the President - '

(White House File Copy)
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June 28, 1966

Dear Mr. Moore:

We are most appreciative of your letter of
June twenty~seventh concerning the center
which you describe.

We hope very much that your little daughter

is improving and that this will continue to be >
true. This is a saddening and most unfortunate
incident.

Best regards to you and your family,

Sincerely,

Waro

W. Marvin Watson
Special Assistant
to the President

Y
Mr. Preston Moore, Jr.
Vice President

+Wilson Stationery & Printing Company

Prairie at Fannin
Houston, Texas

WMW:MJC:afv

l./

RECEIVED
1" ~
JUNZ 91955 .
CENTRAL FUES
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GENERAL
2 | A7Z5=/
March 12, 1966 /gj_,? /&

Dear Mr. Christopher:

Please permit me on behalf of President

Johnson to acknowledge and thank you for
your letter of March 4 and the suggestion
that the trapping methods you have found

successful be used to control Washington
starlings.

I am transmitting your suggestion to the
National Capital Park Service, which is
primarily responsibie for matters such
as this in the Nation's capital,

Sincerely,

Charles A, Horsky
Advisor for
National Capital Affairs

Mr., Carl éhristopher

Carl Christopher Orchards
on Lake Chelan

Chelan, Washington
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GENERAL

1%5\8" February 12, 1966 ACS-1
G 1St

MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT MEIER
HEW

Referred for direct reply.

Jack Valenti

sb - =

/ Letter re extermination of rats. from Robert F. Costello 1726 Eye St. N.W.
o X
f

RECEIVED
£i41 4 1966
CENTRAL FILES
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